
August 7, 2013           Agenda 
1 
 

 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 
91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AUGUST 7, 2013 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:00 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, PUBLIC 
FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, please 
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: 

Agency Designated Representative: City Manager 
Employee Organizations:  Imperial Beach Firefighters’ Association (IBFA), Local 4692 

 Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 221 
Unrepresented Employees:  Confidential, Mid-management, Management 

2.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1) (1 case) 
Case Number 34-2012-80001158-CU-WM-GD: The Affordable Housing Coalition of San 
Diego Co. v. Sandoval, et al. 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)  
No. of Potential Cases: 2 

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 

ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION 

  



August 7, 2013          Agenda 
 2 

 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA CHANGES  

MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF  

PUBLIC COMMENT - Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the posted 

agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an item not 
scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed on a future 
agenda. 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1-1.3) 

1.1*  RECOGNITION OF MARIA RAMIREZ, ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY I, SAN 
DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPT.  (0410-30) 

1.2* RECOGNITION OF LT. MARCO GARMO, SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPT.  
(0410-30) 

1.3*  PRESENTATION ON WATER REUSE AS A STRATEGY TO SECURE SECONDARY 
EQUIVALENCY AT POINT LOMA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT.  (0620-75) 

1.3* No Staff Report 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.3) - All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be 

routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these 
items, unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
discussed at the end of the Agenda.   

2.1 MINUTES.   
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the Regular City Council 

Meetings of June 19 and July 17, 2013 and the Special City Council Meeting of June 26, 
2013. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable 

Numbers 82797 through 82887 for a subtotal amount of $932,583.75 and Payroll 
Checks/Direct Deposit 45358 through 45391 for a subtotal of $162,683.05 for a total 
amount of $1,095,266.80. 

2.3 RESOLUTION 2013-7372 AUTHORIZING INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH URBAN CORPS FOR 
LANDSCAPE SERVICES FOR THE BAYSHORE BIKEWAY ACCESS (S12-101) AND 
PUBLIC WORKS YARD RENOVATIONS (F05-101) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM (CIP) PROJECT.  (0680-20 & 0910-30) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING/PUBLIC HEARING (3) 

None. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING/ADOPTION (4) 

None.   
 

  



August 7, 2013          Agenda 
 3 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1) 

5.1 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7370 ADMINISTRATIVE SIGN PERMIT (ASP 130036) TO 
CONSTRUCT TWO FREESTANDING MONUMENT SIGNS FOR THE PIER SOUTH 
HOTEL LOCATED AT 800 SEACOAST DRIVE (APN 625-262-02-00) IN THE C-2 
(SEACOAST COMMERCIAL) ZONE. MF 661.  (0660-43) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation: 
1. Consider public testimony at the advertised public hearing; 
2. Review the proposed signage designs; 
3. Consider revising Resolution 2013-7370 to describe the acceptable design; and  
4. Consider adoption of Resolution No. 2013-7370 with revisions, approving the 

Administrative Sign Permit (ASP 130036), which makes the necessary findings and 
provides conditions of approval in compliance with local and state requirements. 

 
REPORTS (6.1-6.4) 

6.1  UPDATE REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION OF THE PIER SOUTH HOTEL.  (0660-43) 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  That the City Council receives the update report on 

the Pier South Hotel project and provide comment and input as necessary.  

6.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7369 STATE COASTAL CONSERVANCY CLIMATE READY 
SEA LEVEL RISE GRANT APPLICATION. MF 1025.  (0620-77) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Receive report and entertain testimony; and 
2. Consider adoption of Resolution No. 2013-7369 approving the submittal of the 

Climate Ready sea level rise grant application to the State Coastal Conservancy. 

6.3  RESOLUTION 2013-7371 AUTHORIZING INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO SIGN 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 9 TO  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH RBF 
CONSULTING (FORMERLY HIRSCH AND COMPANY; CONTRACT NO. 2085) FOR 
THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) PREPARATION 
AND MONITORING FOR THE BAYSHORE BIKEWAY ACCESS (S12-101) AND 
PUBLIC WORKS YARD RENOVATIONS (F05-101) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM (CIP) PROJECT.  (0760-95) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Receive report and 
2. Adopt resolution. 

6.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7373 APPROVING AND ADOPTING A LETTER OF INTENT 
TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE MEMBERS 
OF THE CITY’S MISCELLANEOUS CLASSIFIED SERVICE/SERVICE EMPLOYEES 
INTERNATIONAL UNION LOCAL 221, CTW, CLC.  (0540-020) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7) 

None. 

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.ImperialBeachCA.gov. 

 

          /s/    

Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


1 
  07/01/13 3:50 p.m. 

  
 

WATER REUSE AS A STRATEGY TO SECURE SECONDARY EQUIVALENCY AT 
POINT LOMA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT  

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Point Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant (PLWTP) is operated by the City of San 
Diego and currently serves the City of San Diego and 12 member agencies throughout 
the County. 
 
PLWTP is permitted to treat up to 240 million gallons of wastewater a day and has 
operated at levels greater than 180 mgd while meeting or exceeding all general and 
specifically negotiated regulatory requirements necessary to maintain a permit waiver 
thereby allowing it to remain as a smaller advanced primary treatment plant. 
 
Members of the Metropolitan Wastewater Joint Powers Authority (JPA) believe that 
permanent acceptance of a smaller PLWTP as an advanced primary treatment plant can 
be achieved through development and implementation of a comprehensive, systematic 
Regional Water Reuse Plan. This Plan must increase public awareness, further catalyze 
customer action through individual water conservation and water reuse; consider 
opportunities for storm water capture, and the use of gray water and rainwater; expand 
recycled water opportunities; and implement a variety of agency-specific and 
collaborative large-scale potable water reuse projects including Indirect Potable Reuse 
(IPR) resulting in a significant off-loading of the treatment demand on PLWTP. 
 
A successful effort would secure state and federal legislation accepting secondary 
equivalency at a smaller PLWTP making future permit waiver processes unnecessary 
and avoiding, on behalf of our ratepayers, not only the estimated $3.5 billion dollar 
capital/financing expense of upgrading PLWTP to secondary treatment (not to mention 
millions of dollars in annual operating costs), but perhaps also alleviating potable water 
demands to such a degree as to allow a smaller Sacramento delta option and fewer 
desalination projects (avoiding additional billions of dollars in capital, operating, and 
energy costs, as well as carbon generation).  
 
THE CASE FOR SECONDARY EQUIVALENCY AT POINT LOMA 
 
City of San Diego Water and Wastewater Utilities 
 
 The current practice of the City of San Diego (“the City”) is to procure raw water, 
treat it to drinking water standards and distribute it throughout the City. The City also 
collects and treats wastewater for its residents and businesses and for a number of other 
agencies and discharges treated wastewater to the ocean. These participating agencies 
make up about 35% of the flow in the system and are represented by the Metro 
Wastewater Joint Powers Authority (“JPA”) which is comprised of the County of San 
Diego and the surrounding cities of Chula Vista, Lemon Grove, El Cajon, Coronado, Del 
Mar, Imperial Beach, La Mesa, National City, and Poway, and the Otay and Padre Dam 
Water Districts. The City wastewater system also produces reclaimed water for use in 

Item No. 1.3



2 
  07/01/13 3:50 p.m. 

irrigation and industrial purposes, and distributes through its own separate piping system 
(purple pipe). 
 
 The City’s wastewater system consists of the following Municipal and Metropolitan 
wastewater infrastructure: a Municipal wastewater system of pipelines and pump 
stations which collects and sends wastewater to the Metropolitan (Metro) wastewater 
system for treatment and discharge to the ocean. The Metro system consists of  

• several large pipelines and pump stations,  
• three treatment plants,  
• a biosolids (sludge) processing plant (the Metro Biosolids Center) and 
•  two ocean outfalls.  

 
 The Point Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant (PLWTP) is permitted as a 240 million 
gallons per day (mgd) advanced primary (chemically enhanced) plant which discharges 
treated wastewater through the Point Loma Ocean Outfall (PLOO) 4.5 miles out in the 
ocean in 320 feet of water.  
 
 The North City Water Reclamation Plant (NCWRP) is a 30 mgd tertiary treatment 
plant which produces reclaimed water. Since the NCWRP does not have its own outfall, 
wastewater not needed for reclaimed water customers is treated to a secondary level 
and pumped to the PLWTP.  
 
 The South Bay Water Reclamation Plant (SBWRP) is a 15 mgd tertiary treatment 
plant which produces reclaimed water. Wastewater not needed for reclaimed water 
customers is treated to a secondary level and discharged through the South Bay Ocean 
Outfall (SBOO). 
 
Wastewater Treatment 
 
 Wastewater treatment is basically the process of removing solids from the 
wastewater. All treatment plant processes typically begin with screens to remove debris 
such as pieces of wood, followed by removal of grit (mainly sand).  
 A Primary treatment plant then removes solids which are heavy enough to settle out 
of the wastewater by gravity.  
 Advanced Primary treatment plants such as the PLWTP then use chemicals to cause 
lighter solids to clump together and settle out by gravity.  
 A Secondary treatment plant has a primary level of solids removal followed by a 
biological treatment which removes lighter biological matter in the wastewater.  
 A Tertiary treatment plant like the NCWRP and the SBWRP has both Primary and 
Secondary treatment followed by filtration such as through anthracite coals beds. The 
required levels of treatment are typically measured by Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 
and Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD). The BOD is a measure of how much dissolved 
oxygen the treated wastewater might remove from the receiving water, such as the 
ocean. 
 
Wastewater Treatment Regulation 
 
 The federal Clean Water Act passed in 1972 required that all wastewater treatment 
plants be permitted every five years. The permitting process in California involves the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the local Regional Water Quality Control Board 



3 
  07/01/13 3:50 p.m. 

(RWQCB), the State Water Resources Control Board and the California Coastal 
Commission (CCC).  
 
 The Clean Water Act also required wastewater treatment plants to treat wastewater 
at least at a secondary level. The actual required treatment is based on what is needed 
to protect the receiving waters, such as lakes, rivers and the ocean. A number of 
dischargers are required to go to higher levels of treatment than secondary.  
 
 Several years after the Clean Water Act was enacted, it was amended to allow 
dischargers to receive a modified permit (waiver of secondary) if dischargers could 
demonstrate they could safely discharge wastewater to the receiving water at a 
treatment level lower than secondary such as Advanced Primary.  In practice, permits 
were based on what was actually needed to protect the receiving waters--secondary in 
many cases, above secondary in other cases and below secondary in some cases.  
 
 Initially, the City of San Diego applied for a modified permit for the PLWTP but later 
withdrew the application and began planning to convert the PLWTP to secondary. 
Subsequently the window of time in the Clean Water Act for applying for a modified 
permit closed, and the EPA and several environmental groups sued the City for not 
being at secondary at the PLWTP. In 1994, the federal Ocean Pollution Reduction Act 
(OPRA) was passed. OPRA was sponsored by then-Congressman Filner and provided 
an opportunity for the City to apply for a modified permit for the PLWTP. In return, the 
City agreed to construct 45 mgd of reclaimed water capacity. This resulted in the 
construction of the NCWRP, the SBWRP and the SBOO. The City applied for and was 
granted a modified permit for the PLWTP in 1994. 
 
Point Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant Permits 
 
 The City must apply for a new permit or modified permit every five years for the 
PLWTP. In order to gain support from the local environmental community for the 
modified permit sought every five years, the City has agreed to do a number of studies. 
Each study was reviewed by environmental groups and their experts. 
 
 The City conducted a refined estimate of costs to convert the PLWTP to secondary. 
The PLWTP is hemmed in by the Navy, the Cabrillo National Monument, the ocean and 
a cliff. This leads to higher costs for the addition of secondary treatment. The initial study 
indicated a capital cost of $1 billion which has recently been escalated to $1.4 billion in 
today’s dollars, not including financing costs.  In addition, secondary treatment requires 
a great deal of electricity. Operating costs were initially estimated at $40 million annually.  
 
 The City also conducted a comprehensive review of its Ocean Monitoring Program. 
In order to apply for a permit, dischargers must demonstrate the effect of their discharge 
on the receiving water. The City continuously collects data from the ocean near the 
discharge point of the outfall, measuring impacts on sediments, water quality, and 
aquatic and plant life. The City hired experts from well-known scientific organizations 
such as Scripps and Woods Hole to review the Ocean Monitoring Program and provide 
recommendations to make it more comprehensive. All the recommendations were 
implemented.  
 
 The City also agreed to conduct studies and projects to optimize wastewater reuse, 
although it was already producing reclaimed water at the NCWRP and the SBWRP. The 



4 
  07/01/13 3:50 p.m. 

Recycled Water Study looked at the feasibility of expanding recycled water use and 
producing potable water from wastewater. The Recycled Water Study concluded that 
since most of the recycled water uses in the area were seasonal irrigation requiring 
separate pipelines from the existing water system, increasing wastewater reuse would 
be more productive through pursuing potable reuse.  
 
 Potable Reuse can be either Indirect or Direct Potable Reuse.   

• Indirect Potable Reuse (IPR) includes advanced treatment of wastewater followed 
by discharge to, for example, a drinking water reservoir and then to a water 
treatment plant.  

• Direct Potable Reuse (DPR) sends advanced treated wastewater directly to a 
water treatment plant.  

 
 The Recycled Water Study outlined a concept whereby almost 100 mgd of 
wastewater otherwise planned to be treated at the PLWTP could be diverted upstream 
of the PLWTP to either Advanced Water Treatment Facilities (IPR) or to South Bay 
wastewater treatment plants. This would allow the permitted capacity of the PLWTP to 
be reduced from 240 mgd to 143 mgd. 
 
 The City then looked at the feasibility of treating wastewater to a potable level. A one 
mgd demonstration project was conducted at the NCWRP and a study was made of San 
Vicente Reservoir. The study and demonstration project showed that wastewater could 
be treated at the NCWRP to a level sufficient for safe discharge to San Vicente 
Reservoir for subsequent treatment at a water treatment plant. The process would be 
Indirect Potable Reuse (IPR). Water produced at the demonstration site was almost the 
same quality as distilled water. 
 
 The current modified permit for the PLWTP expires on July 31, 2015. The application 
for a new permit must be submitted no later than January 2015. It takes approximately 
one year to collect and assemble the data required for the permit application. That 
process is expected to start in January 2014.  
 
THE CASE FOR POTABLE REUSE AS A STRATEGY 
 
Potable Reuse/Secondary Equivalency Program Concept 
 
 The San Diego region is semi-arid and needs the most cost effective and diverse 
system of water supply it can achieve. Potable water reuse of wastewater, either Indirect 
or Direct, appears to be a competitive choice in producing a new water supply. The 
region also needs a wastewater treatment system that protects the ocean environment.  
 
 The capital and operating costs of providing additional water for the region will have 
a significant impact on water ratepayers. In addition, if the City was ever required to 
convert the PLWTP to secondary, the capital and operating costs would likewise be 
significant to the wastewater ratepayers. In almost every case, water and wastewater 
ratepayers are the same people. By considering combined water supply and wastewater 
treatment needs, there is an opportunity to reduce the impact to ratepayers by billions of 
dollars in capital and financing costs, and tens of millions of dollars in annual operating 
and energy costs. An additional benefit would be a reduction in environmental impacts 
because much less energy production would be needed.  
 



5 
  07/01/13 3:50 p.m. 

 The Recycled Water Study outlines a concept whereby almost 100 mgd of actual 
and planned wastewater flow is diverted upstream from the PLWTP to either potable 
reuse or to South Bay wastewater treatment plants. This concept includes 83 mgd of 
Advanced Water Treatment (IPR) and could reduce the permitted capacity of the 
PLWTP from 240 mgd to 143 mgd.  The environmental impact of a 143 mgd Advanced 
Primary Plant at Point Loma would be similar to or less than the impact of a 240 mgd 
Secondary Plant (Secondary Equivalency). 
 
 Since the historic flows through the PLWTP have exceeded 180 mgd and the 
comprehensive Ocean Monitoring Program has shown no detrimental impact to the 
ocean environment, there would be no value in converting the remaining flow at the 
PLWTP (say 143 mgd) to secondary. Even converting 143 mgd of capacity at the 
PLWTP would result in hundreds of millions in capital costs, tens of millions in annual 
operating costs and the environmental impacts of producing the energy to operate the 
secondary plant. 
 
 Rather than planning for one wastewater or water project at a time, the region’s 
needs for wastewater treatment and additional water supply should be planned 
programmatically together over a longer period of time. Conceptually, almost 100 mgd of 
potable reuse and diversion of wastewater to South Bay could be implemented over a 
specific timeframe and combined with lowering the permitted capacity of the PLWTP 
to143 mgd, for example. In return, action would be taken to allow the PLWTP at the 
lower capacity to remain at Advanced Primary treatment. The PLWTP would still be 
required to get a new permit every five years and demonstrate through the City’s 
comprehensive monitoring program that it was not harming the ocean environment. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
As representatives of our region’s ratepayers, we are at a critical juncture. The 
choices we make as a result of actions we take or, perhaps, opportunities missed 
due to our inaction, will have environmental and fiscal ramifications for many 
generations to come. 
 
The Metropolitan Wastewater JPA supports the development of a Regional Water 
Reuse Plan so that both new, local, diversified water supply including potable 
reuse is created and maximum offload at Point Loma is achieved to support state 
and federal legislation accepting a smaller PLWTP as a secondary equivalent. 
 
Success ultimately minimizes wastewater treatment costs and lessens the need 
for new water supply sources due to expanded water reuse thereby most 
effectively applying ratepayer dollars. 
 
Metro JPA Goal: Create a regional water reuse plan so that both a new, local, 
diversified water supply is created AND maximum offload at Point Loma is 
achieved to support legislation for permanent acceptance of Point Loma as a 
smaller advanced primary plant. Minimize ultimate Point Loma treatment costs 
and most effectively spend ratepayer dollars through successful coordination 
between water and wastewater agencies. 





MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JUNE 19, 2013 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:00 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Patton, Bilbray, Spriggs (arrived at 5:07 p.m.) 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Bragg 
Staff present: City Manager Brown, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
UNDER:  
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: 
Agency Representative: City Manager 
Employee Organizations: Imperial Beach Firefighters’ Association (IBFA) 

 Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 221 
 Unrepresented Employees 
 Management 

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT  
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 

Title: City Manager 
3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Representative: Mayor  
Unrepresented Employee: City Manager 

4. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2)  
(1 case) 

5. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of Litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4)  
No. of Potential Cases: 1 

MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY, PATTON, BRAGG, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  SPRIGGS 

DRAFT ITEM NO. 2.1  



Page 2 of 7 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 19, 2013 
 

  
 

MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 5:03 p.m. and he reconvened the 
meeting to Open Session at 6:05 p.m. 

 
Reporting out of Closed Session, CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced City Council discussed 
Item Nos. 1 through 5, direction was given and no reportable action was taken. 
 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:06 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Patton, Bilbray, Spriggs 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Bragg 
Staff present: City Manager Brown, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MAYOR JANNEY led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES  
None. 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
None. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF  
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE introduced Jack Holden, the City’s new Building Official. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1.1-1.3) 
1.1*  IMPERIAL BEACH JUNIOR LIFEGUARD PROGRAM – 18 YEARS OF OCEAN 

SAFETY EXCELLENCE.  (0220-40) 
 
LIFEGUARD CAPTAIN ROBERT STABENOW introduced the item. 
 
BRITTANY HANSON AND MATT WILSON, IB Lifeguards, gave an overview of the Junior 
Lifeguard Program and displayed a picture slide show of youth participating in the program. On 
behalf of the Lifeguard Association, they presented a Certificate of Appreciation to 
Councilmember Patton for establishing the program. 
 
1.2* PRESENTATION ON SIDEWALK CPR, AED AND AUTO PULSE.  (0250-65) 
 
JASON BELL, Firefighter Engineer Paramedic, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Sidewalk 
CPR Program, the Automatic External Defibrillator and use of the Auto Pulse.   
 
Members of the firefighting crew gave demonstrations on how to do CPR and how to use the 
Automatic External Defibrillator and Auto Pulse equipment.    
 
 



Page 3 of 7 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 19, 2013 
 

  
 

1.3* EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION BY MAYOR JANNEY.  (0500-45) 
 
The following recognized City Manager Brown for his service to Imperial Beach: 
Myrna Zambrano, representing Assemblymember Toni Atkins and Senator Ben Hueso 
Greg Cox, County Supervisor 
June Engel, Library Manager, Imperial Beach Branch 
Dan Malcolm, Port Commissioner 
Diane Rose, former Mayor of Imperial Beach 
Mayda Winter, former Councilmember (did not speak) 
Mike McCoy 
Tom Ritter, former Assistant City Manager  
 
MAYOR JANNEY announced City Manager Brown was honored by Department Heads, 
employees and fellow colleagues at other events held prior to the City Council meeting.  He 
thanked City Manager Brown for his service to Imperial Beach and presented him with a group 
photo of the City employees. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.11)  
 
The following documents were submitted as Last Minute Agenda Information: 

a. Item No. 2.3 – Revised Staff Report and Resolution  
b. Item No. 2.3 – Inmate Community Work Crew Services Agreement Amendment 
c. Item No. 2.10 – Youth Soccer Field MOU 

 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEM NOS. 2.1 THRU 2.11.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
2.1 MINUTES.   
 Approved the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of May 15, 2013.   
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 82554 through 82655 for a 

subtotal amount of $664,350.90 and Payroll Checks/Direct Deposit 45275 through 
45302 for a subtotal of $134,476.89 for a total amount of $798,827.79. 

2.3 RESOLUTION 2013-7347 AUTHORIZING A THREE MONTH EXTENSION TO THE 
CALIFORNIA STATE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION 
CONTRACT FOR INMATE COMMUNITY WORK CREW SERVICES.  (0920-20) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7343 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW THE PARTNERSHIPS 
WITH INDUSTRY GROUP SERVICES AGREEMENT.  (0920-20) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7345 ADJUSTING THE FY 2012-13 BUDGET TO ACCOUNT 
FOR THE WASTEWATER (SEWER) FUND PORTION OF THE CALPERS SIDE FUND 
MISC. PLAN.  (0330-30) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.6 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7344 APPROVING POSITION DESCRIPTION OF SENIOR 
PLANNER AND TO AMEND THE FY 2011-13 CITY’S SALARY & COMPENSATION 
PLAN.  (0510-20 & 0520-75) 
Adopted resolution. 



Page 4 of 7 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 19, 2013 
 

  
 

2.7 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7352 APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A FIFTH AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
ADMINISTRATION OF TAXICAB AND OTHER FOR-HIRE VEHICLE REGULATIONS 
BETWEEN SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM (MTS) AND THE CITY 
OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  (0680-70 & 680-85) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.8 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7349 AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH TO 
RECEIVE CLEANUP AND ABATEMENT ACCOUNT GRANT FUNDS FOR A 
PROJECT IN THE TIJUANA RIVER WATERSHED FOR THE DETECTION, MAPPING, 
AND COMMUNICATION OF SOLID WASTE POLLUTION SOURCES.  (0770-87) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.9 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7350 ALLOWING CONTINUATION OF THE TEMPORARY 
CUSTODIAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH JANI-KING OF CALIFORNIA, INC. ON A 
MONTH-TO-MONTH BASIS.  (0900-20) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.10 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7351 APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO RENEW THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE 
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF IMPERIAL BEACH AND THE CITY OF IMPERIAL 
BEACH FOR MANAGEMENT OF THE YOUTH SOCCER FIELD.  (0130-08 & 0920-70) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.11 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7346 APPROVING THE COMMITMENT OF SAFE EXCESS 
RESERVE FUNDS TO THE GENERAL FUND STRATEGIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
RESERVE DEDICATED TO THE FUTURE REPLACEMENT OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGIONAL COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.  (0330-30 & 0800-30) 
Adopted resolution. 
 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING/PUBLIC HEARING (3) 
None. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING/ADOPTION (4) 
None.   

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5) 
None.  

 
REPORTS (6.1-6.4) 
6.1  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7342 OCEAN PROTECTION COUNCIL SEA LEVEL RISE 

GRANT. MF 1025.  (0620-77) 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
CITY PLANNER NAKAGAWA gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item.  He announced the 
resolution before City Council has two language options regarding the commitment to submit an 
LCP amendment to the Coastal Commission. 
 
KRISTIN GOODRICH, Coastal Training Program Coordinator at the Tijuana River National 
Estuarine Research Reserve, spoke about a second grant opportunity that is in the amount of 
$50,000 to $200,000.  The grant, which will also be managed by the Coastal Conservancy, does 
not require an LCP amendment.  
 
 



Page 5 of 7 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 19, 2013 
 

  
 

CITY MANAGER BROWN recommended tabling the item for now and having staff return in July 
or August with information on the second grant.  A second option is to authorize the submission 
of the grant application that is before City Council tonight with the language option that does not 
commit to an LCP amendment and have staff return to City Council with information on the 
second grant. 
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE stated that the grant application has, for the most part, 
been prepared and it would take little effort to submit the application with language that is less 
committal of an LCP amendment.  He noted that staff is uncomfortable with recommending to 
City Council to commit to the submittal of an LCP amendment without knowing all the 
information on the matter.  
 
MIKE MCCOY spoke in support for authorizing the submittal of a grant application to fulfill the 
need to do studies on sea level rise vulnerability and adaptation.  He noted adoption of an 
amendment to the LCP is difficult right now but it will be necessary in the future.  He 
encouraged City Council to move forward. 
 
NICOLA HEDGE, with the San Diego Foundation, spoke about some of the investments the 
Foundation has made in the region and she expressed appreciation for the partnership that 
exists with the City of Imperial Beach. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY spoke in support for staff’s recommendation, to include the second language 
option that does not commit to an LCP amendment and for staff to return to the City Council 
with information on the second grant opportunity. 
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANGER WADE spoke about the LCP amendment process. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS suggested the following changes to the second language option 
listed in the resolution: 

1. Change “may desire” to “may desires” and 
2. Change the second “may” to “would”  

 
CITY ATTORNEY LYON responded that the first change can be made.  However, she 
suggested that the second “may” be changed to “could” rather than “would”. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY stressed that with the adoption of the resolution, the City Council is not 
committing to an LCP amendment, nor committing future City Councils to an LCP amendment. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY PATTON, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7342 
OCEAN PROTECTION COUNCIL SEA LEVEL RISE GRANT WITH THE SECOND 
LANGUAGE OPTION PROPOSED BY STAFF ALONG WITH THE FOLLOWING 
MODIFICATIONS:  

1. CHANGE “MAY DESIRE” TO “MAY DESIRES” AND 
2. CHANGE THE SECOND “MAY” TO “COULD”  

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7348 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS 

DESIGNEE TO PURCHASE A REPLACEMENT PIERCE RESCUE-PUMPER FIRE 
ENGINE.  (1120-05) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 



Page 6 of 7 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 19, 2013 
 

  
 

FIRE CAPTAIN FRENCH reported on the item. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7348 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO PURCHASE A 
REPLACEMENT PIERCE RESCUE-PUMPER FIRE ENGINE.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.3  DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE FOR LEAGUE OF 

CALIFORNIA CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE – SEPTEMBER 18-20, 2013. 
(0140-10) 

 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY PATTON, TO DESIGNATE COUNCILMEMBER 
BILBRAY AS THE VOTING DELEGATE AND COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS AS THE 
VOTING ALTERNATE AND TO DIRECT THE CITY CLERK TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT A 
VOTING DELEGATE/ALTERNATE FORM TO THE LEAGUE’S OFFICE.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.4  APPOINTMENTS TO THE TIDELANDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE.  (0120-90) 
 
The following documents were submitted as Last Minute Agenda Information: 

a. Amended Staff Report including the Mayor’s recommended appointments to the 
Tidelands Advisory Committee; and 

b. Attachment 1: (8) Tidelands Advisory Committee Applications for Appointment to 
Commissions, Boards & Committees.  (Please note personal information was redacted 
from the online version to protect the privacy of the applicants.)  

 
MOTION PATTON, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO APPROVE MAYOR JANNEY’S 
RECOMMENDED APPOINTMENTS TO THE TIDELANDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR 
TERMS OF OFFICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH I.B.M.C. 2.24.080 AS FOLLOWS: 

1. TWO (2) TERMS OF OFFICE SHALL EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31ST OF EACH 
PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION YEAR (DECEMBER 21, 2016):  VERONICA ARCHER 
AND JOE ELLIS; AND 

2. THREE (3) TERMS OF OFFICE SHALL EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31ST OF EACH 
EVEN YEAR, EXCLUDING THE PRESIDENTIAL YEAR (DECEMBER 31, 2014):  
MICHEL DEDINA, DAVE VAN DE WATER AND MARY DOYLE. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7) 
None. 
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
None. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN announced staff is planning to have the Seacoast lighting display on 
August 14th or August 28th and there will be a Special City Council meeting on June 26th 
regarding the management of Sports Park. 
 



Page 7 of 7 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 19, 2013 
 

  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Janney adjourned the meeting at 8:14 p.m. 
 
 
 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
 



 

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JUNE 26, 2013 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
SPECIAL MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Special Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Patton, Bilbray, Spriggs 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Bragg 
Staff present: Acting City Manager Wade; Deputy City Attorney Foster;  
  City Clerk Hald 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
ED KRAVITZ spoke about his ongoing request to have the City Council meeting agendas 
published in the local adjudicated paper prior to City Council meetings, his request for City 
Council to terminate agreements for both the City Manager and City Attorney, and about a 
recent Grand Jury report (additional speaking time donated by Derek Spencer). 
 
REPORTS (1) 
1.  DISCUSSION ON SPORTS PARK MANAGEMENT REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

PROCESS.  (0920-40) 
 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE reported on the item.  He noted that the reference to a June 
17 meeting in the staff report should be corrected to June 18.   
 
Due to technical difficulties with the plasma displays in the Council Chambers, MAYOR 
JANNEY called a recess at 6:13 p.m. to allow staff time to copy the PowerPoint presentation for 
distribution to members of the public.  He called the meeting back to order at 6:24 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Patton, Bilbray, Spriggs 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Bragg 
Staff present: Acting City Manager Wade; Deputy City Attorney Foster;  
  City Clerk Hald 
 

DRAFT ITEM NO. 2.1 



Page 2 of 4 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 26, 2013 
 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE continued with his report on the item.  He advised City 
Council that depending on the formal action taken by City Council with regard to the formation of 
the task force, there is a possibility that the task force could fall under Brown Act requirements.  
He asked City Council to comment on the process that was presented and to provide direction 
in response to the questions listed on the staff report.  
 
COUNCILMEMBER PATTON reported on the meetings with the I.B. Coalition and with a YMCA 
representative.  He anticipated meeting the needs of the community in a cost effective manner, 
he was in support for holding meetings in an effort to be transparent, and he spoke about 
working towards buy-in by the community. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BILBRAY concurred with the comments made by Councilmember Patton. 
 
CANDY UNGER applauded City Council and staff for recognizing the importance of involving 
and informing the community on this matter.  She stated that she is not comfortable with the 
task force creating the parameters or specifications for the RFP because they have no formal 
background in the process.  She questioned why the original RFP would need to be changed if 
the objectives are still the same.  She suggested that staff write the parameters of the RFP and 
have the task force review them and offer recommendations.  She also recommended 
community input via e-mail to a designated Facebook page.  (additional speaking time was 
donated by Fe Fernandez and Sha-Ron Cobb). 
 
TIM O’NEAL thanked City Council and staff for considering implementation of a Sports Park 
task force.  He asked that his name be removed from the list of potential task force members 
(additional speaking time donated by Shawn Kelley and Jim Coates).   
 
DON SPICER spoke in support for forming the committee. 
 
JIM LACCONE had positive comments about the meeting with the Collaborative.  He supported 
holding future meetings to ensure transparency. 
 
DANIEL GOYCOCHEA spoke in support for creating a task force.  He was opposed to having 
the task force come up with the requirements for the RFP but supported assisting with review of 
the requirements.   
 
ERIKA LOWERY recommended having a task force to address this issue and any others that 
may arise in the future.  She thanked staff for considering the opinions of the community.   
 
LARRY ZAJONE supported the idea of children playing on the fields.  He favored making the 
fields available to everyone when not in use by the Little League and he was opposed to locking 
up the fields.   
 
CHERYL QUINONES expressed concern about outsourcing Sports Park and recreation.   
 
VINCENT FARNSWORTH encouraged City Council to draft a resolution in support of the park 
and not make it an issue relating to revenue.  He stated that privatization has sometimes failed 
in the past, that it is wrong to make any decision on the Sports Park because the budget is 
unclear at this time, and he encouraged City Council to put off their decision.  He urged City 
Council to find ways to work with the Coalition and to apply a fixed percentage of the budget to 
fund the park forever.  
 



Page 3 of 4 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 26, 2013 
 
GWENDOLYN ALBERT urged City Council to safeguard resources for the Sports Park 
Recreation Center by specifying a percentage of the City’s annual budget for dedication to the 
maintenance and management of the park.  She suggested that the funding be allocated in 
perpetuity irrespective of involvement by other entities in financing or managing the facility.  She 
asked that the management of the park be kept local. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS announced that he was pleased the process has gotten off to a 
good start.  He stressed the importance of having community participation in the development of 
the RFP specifications as well as in the evaluation of the proposals.  He suggested that the 
specifications of the RFP be presented to City Council for open discussion which will provide for 
another opportunity for community input. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER PATTON stated that there was agreement of the Coalition to be fair by 
keeping the YMCA engaged in the process.  He supported City staff coming up with an outline 
for the RFP and having the task force refine it.  He supported community input by e-mail.  He 
stressed that there is no conspiracy to bring in the YMCA.   
 
MAYOR PRO TEM BRAGG thanked the participants involved in the Collaborative.  She 
supported having staff write the RFP, with a review by the Collaborative, followed by a review by 
the City Council.  She questioned who would be on the task force and expressed concern about 
the possibility of it falling under Brown Act requirements.  She cautioned against having too 
many people on the task force and noted that having a smaller amount of members is workable.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS agreed that staff should take the lead on the RFP and cautioned 
against creating a document that is too technical.  He expressed concern about Brown Act 
requirements, suggested that the task force not go above five members and he supported the 
idea of using e-mail to communicate with the task force. 
 
DEPUTY ATTORNEY FOSTER stated that the Brown Act issue becomes a factor when the City 
Council formally appoints citizens to the task force.  If the City Council creates a task force of 
two (2) councilmembers, there is a specific exception in the Brown Act for an ad hoc committee 
that is composed solely of less than a majority of the City Council and it is not considered a 
Brown Act body.  However, if other parties are added that are not councilmembers, it becomes 
a Brown Act body.   
 
City Council discussed formation of an ad hoc, advisory committee composed of two (2) 
members of the City Council (less than quorum).  It would be at the discretion of the ad hoc 
committee to meet with the public and garner public input. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PATTON AND BILBRAY agreed to serve on the ad hoc committee.  
 
CANDY UNGER questioned if a Facebook page would violate the Brown Act. 
 
In response to Ms. Unger’s question, DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY FOSTER suggested the 
following: to make sure that the information is not misunderstood as a City generated Facebook 
page and to ensure that the Facebook page is for public input only and not for City Council 
input. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO CREATE AN AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE 
OF COUNCILMEMBER PATTON AND COUNCILMEMBER BILBRAY TO LOOK INTO 
SPORTS PARK RECREATION FACILITIES.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 



Page 4 of 4 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
June 26, 2013 
 
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY PATTON, TO DIRECT STAFF TO PREPARE A DRAFT 
RFP AND WORK WITH THE AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Janney adjourned the meeting at 7:19 p.m. 
 
 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
  
 



MINUTES 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 

CITY COUNCIL 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 
HOUSING AUTHORITY 

IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
JULY 17, 2013 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 
CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 4:45 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Closed Session Meeting to order at 4:48 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Patton, Bilbray, Spriggs (arrived at 5:07 p.m.) 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Bragg 
Staff present: Acting City Manager Wade; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk 

Hald 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY PATTON, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
UNDER:  
 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: 
Agency Representative: City Manager 
Employee Organizations: Imperial Beach Firefighters’ Association (IBFA), Local 4692 

 Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 221 
 Unrepresented Employees 
 Management 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)  
One (1) potential case 
Facts and circumstances pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(e)(3).  The claim is 
on file with the City Clerk’s office. 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)  
No. of Potential Cases: 1 

4. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) 
Eleven (11) potential cases  
Facts and circumstances pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(e)(3). The claims 
are on file with the City Clerk's office. 

 
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:   COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, PATTON, BRAGG, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS: SPRIGGS 

ITEM NO. 2.1 DRAFT 



Page 2 of 8 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
July 17, 2013 
 
CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced Councilmember Spriggs had a potential conflict of interest 
on Closed Session Item No. 4 due to the location of his residence. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 4:49 p.m. and he reconvened the 
meeting to Open Session at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Reporting out of Closed Session, CITY ATTORNEY LYON stated the following:  

• Closed Session Item No. 4 – Councilmember Spriggs did not participate.  The rest of the 
City Council voted unanimously to reject all claims.   

• Closed Session Item Nos. 1-3 – Direction was given and no reportable action was taken. 
 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Patton, Bilbray, Spriggs 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Bragg 
Staff present: Acting City Manager Wade; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk 

Hald 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MAYOR JANNEY led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES  
None. 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
MAYOR PRO TEM BRAGG reported on her attendance at the IB Chamber of Commerce 
Sundowner event hosted by Dames Day Spa. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF  
None. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1.1-1.2) 
1.1  PRESENTATION ON SANDAG/MTS TROLLEY RENEWAL PROJECT.   

(0140-40 & 0680-85) 
 
ERIC ADAMS, Senior Project Manager for SANDAG, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the 
improvements planned for the Blue Line.  He noted that construction will last approximately five 
to eight months at each station, there will be a phased construction schedule to minimize 
disruption to Trolley riders, and all stations will remain open during construction. 
 



Page 3 of 8 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
July 17, 2013 
 
1.2 SDG&E SUMMER OUTLOOK PRESENTATION.  (0820-70) 
 
RISA BARRON, Local Outreach Manager for SDG&E, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the 
item.  She reported on the ways SDG&E expects to meet summer demands.  She spoke about 
an increase in SDG&E’s electric rates going into effect this year and customers in Tiers 3 and 4 
will carry the burden of these electric rate increases.  She responded to questions of City 
Council regarding renewable energy requirements and AB 327.  She offered to give a similar 
presentation to the IB Chamber of Commerce.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
CHUCK QUISENBERRY suggested that the City utilize the electric mobile sign to inform the 
public about upcoming City Council meetings.   
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.11)  
The following documents were submitted as Last Minute Agenda Information: 

• Item No. 2.9 – Staff report 
• Item No. 2.10 – A revised staff report 

 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEM NOS. 2.1 THRU 2.11.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
2.1 MINUTES.   
 Approved the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of June 5, 2013 and the 

Special City Council Meetings of June 24 and 28, 2013. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 82656 through 82796 for a 

subtotal amount of $1,268,593.39 and Payroll Checks/Direct Deposit 45329 through 
45357 for a subtotal of $148,988.09 for a total amount of $1,417,581.48. 

2.3 RESOLUTION 2013-7359 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO RENEW AN 
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO FOR THE LEASE OF THE 
SHERIFF SUB-STATION AND SURROUNDING AREA FOR TRAILERS AND 
PARKING.  (0260-10 & 0910-50) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7358 RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER’S SIGNATURE ON 
THE AGREEMENT WITH D.A.R. INC. FOR THE REMOVAL OF DEAD ANIMALS 
LOCATED ON PUBLIC PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CA.  
(0200-50) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7362 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO RATIFY AND 
APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH KEENAN & ASSOCIATES FOR A HEALTH CARE 
REFORM IMPACT STUDY.  (0500-90) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.6 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7354 APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE SIDE LETTER 
AGREEMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY 
AND IMPERIAL BEACH FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION, LOCAL 4692 (IBFA).  
(0540-50) 
Adopted resolution. 



Page 4 of 8 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
July 17, 2013 
 
2.7 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7365 APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE NON-

EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
AND SPRINT FOR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING TELECOMMUNICATION 
FACILITIES LOCATED AT 827 IMPERIAL BEACH BOULEVARD (CITY HALL 
COMPLEX).  (0800-50 & 0910-10) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.8 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7366 APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE 
LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AND VERIZON 
WIRELESS, LLC, FOR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING TELECOMMUNICATION 
FACILITIES LOCATED AT 825 IMPERIAL BEACH BOULEVARD (CITY HALL 
COMPLEX).  (0800-50 & 0910-10) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.9 RESOLUTION 2013-7367 AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO APPOINT AN INTERIM CITY 
MANAGER, IF NECESSARY, AND TO EXECUTE ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTS TO 
IMPLEMENT SUCH APPOINTMENT.  (0530-60) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.10 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7355 APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1, CDBG FY 12/13 
IMPERIAL BEACH BLVD. PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK PROJECT NO. S13-101.  
(0650-33 & 0750-30) 
Adopted resolution. 

2.11 AUTHORIZATION TO CONTRACT FOR A CONSULTANT TO RECRUIT AN 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR.  (0550-05) 
Authorized the City Manager to hire a consultant to recruit an Administrative Services 
Director for a fee not to exceed $19,500 plus reimbursable expenses. 
 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING/PUBLIC HEARING (3) 
None. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING/ADOPTION (4) 
None.   

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5) 
None.  

 
REPORTS (6.1-6.8) 
6.1  CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7368 APPOINTING THE NEW CITY 

MANAGER, APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY 
MANAGER, AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE EMPLOYMENT 
AGREEMENT.  (0530-60) 

 
A staff report was submitted as Last Minute Agenda Information. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY reported on the item.   
 
MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7368 
APPOINTING THE NEW CITY MANAGER, APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
WITH THE CITY MANAGER, AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT.   
 



Page 5 of 8 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
July 17, 2013 
 
MAYOR JANNEY reviewed the selection process, gave an overview of Andy Hall’s 
qualifications and summarized some of the employment benefits offered to Mr. Hall.  
 
VOTES WERE NOW CAST ON ORIGINAL MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY BILBRAY, 
TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7368 APPOINTING THE NEW CITY MANAGER, 
APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY MANAGER, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7364 APPROVING THE FACILITIES LONG RANGE MAJOR 

MAINTENANCE PLAN.  (0910-90) 
 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE introduced the item. 
 
GUY NELSON, Environmental Program Specialist, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN responded to questions of City Council regarding the 
condition of the synthetic turf at the Soccer Field, the condition of the rubber surfaces at the tot 
lots, and how staff determines priority for maintenance/repair.  He noted that safety concerns 
raise projects to the top of the list.  Other projects can be deferred with temporary repairs until 
funding is available.  He stressed that the objective is to establish funding for long range major 
maintenance. 
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7364 
APPROVING THE FACILITIES LONG RANGE MAJOR MAINTENANCE PLAN.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.3  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7360 ENACTING CHANGES IN TIME RESTRICTIONS TO 

STREET PARKING SPACES ALONG PALM AVENUE, SEACOAST DRIVE AND 
IMPERIAL BEACH BOULEVARD, INCLUDING STREET SWEEPING.(0760-95) 

 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECTOR CLARK reported on the item. 
 
CHUCK QUISENBERRY expressed concern about the City making a profit through the 
issuance of parking tickets combined with the proposed parking changes.  He stated that 
participants of the public input meetings were opposed to making changes to the parking 
regulations on Seacoast Drive.  He noted that should the parking changes get approved, he 
would boycott every business that supported the parking changes.  He was opposed to making 
parking changes by resolution and asked City Council to postpone their decision on the item at 
this time to allow for more public input (additional time donated by FRED QUISENBERRY). 
 
AL WISELEY opposed the item. 
 
City Council discussion ensued regarding the proposed parking changes.  There was support 
for staff to return to City Council with more information on the matter and to include a graphic 
display showing the locations of the proposed changes.  Following the discussion of the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board’s mandate to require street sweeping, there was support 
for bringing back parking restrictions specific to Citywide street sweeping rather than in small 
segments.  Staff was asked to consider parking enforcement with minimal street signage, to 
address parking that will move into the neighborhoods as a result of changes to parking 



Page 6 of 8 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
July 17, 2013 
 
regulations, and to determine why the parking spaces in front of Pier Plaza are restricted to 20 
minutes. 
 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE stated that it is essential to balance the needs of the business 
community and the residents, while taking into consideration the long term vision for Seacoast 
Drive and Old Palm Avenue.  The General Plan, adopted in 1994, calls for the C-2 Seacoast 
Commercial Zone to be a visitor serving, retail destination that caters to visitors, tourists and 
residents of the community.  Similarly, the Vision Plan calls for a vibrant area that both visitors 
and residents can come to enjoy the beach and businesses.  The item before City Council 
initiates a dialog about how to balance the competing interests of providing parking for the 
businesses that have sufficient turnover to promote business activity as well as providing for 
long enough parking for those who want to come to the beach.  Additionally, with the completion 
of the new hotel, he questioned how the City should position itself to be most responsive to all 
the needs of the zone: the tourists, the visitors, the residents and those that stay at the hotel.  
He stressed that when the vision is realized, the City will need to look at parking regulations as 
a comprehensive plan.  He noted that when something is taken away from the community that 
has been there for years, there will be some concern.  Tonight a conversation has been initiated 
on a topic that needs to be held.  If the long term vision for Seacoast Drive is to be a thriving 
district, then there is a need to look at regulated parking to promote that kind of atmosphere yet 
also provide parking for beachgoers.  
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECTOR CLARK thanked City Council for their direction.  Staff will explore 
options for balancing the objectives and return with street sweeping regulations as a separate 
item.   
 
6.4  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7363 APPROVING INSTALLATION OF A 

DEMONSTRATION (TEMPORARY) ROUNDABOUT PROJECT AND 
APPROPRIATION OF $10,000 FOR THE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION OF A 
DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.  (0720-90) 

 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE introduced the item.  
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN gave a PowerPoint on the item and asked City Council to 
direct staff to proceed with a demonstration project at 13th Street and Elder Avenue or 9th Street 
and Donax Ave.   
 
CHUCK QUIZENBERRY spoke in opposition to traffic circles and claimed that it is an 
unnecessary expenditure of funds. 
 
CONGRESSMAN BILBRAY spoke in support for traffic circles noting that fuel consumption and 
emissions would be reduced.  He also stated that traffic circles are more efficient than the most 
sophisticated traffic signals and could help reduce traffic accidents.   
 
City Council discussed the possible locations for a temporary roundabout.  Concerns were 
raised regarding the limitation of roundabouts and whether it is possible to install a roundabout 
at a major intersection in Imperial Beach to deal with the real issues of long waits, the burning of 
fuel, and stoppage of a lot of cars.  There was apprehension about installation near schools and 
a suggestion to keep the installation simple. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM BRAGG stated that she is not in support of roundabouts.  However, she 
favored the temporary location at 9th Street and Donax Avenue. 
 



Page 7 of 8 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
July 17, 2013 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY PATTON, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7363 
APPROVING INSTALLATION OF A DEMONSTRATION (TEMPORARY) ROUNDABOUT 
PROJECT AT 9TH STREET AND DONAX AVENUE AND APPROPRIATION OF $10,000 FOR 
THE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION OF A DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.5  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7361 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 

AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF CHULA VISTA FOR PROVISION OF ANIMAL 
CONTROL AND SHELTERING SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  
(0200-50) 

 
COUNCILMEMBER PATTON left the the Council Chambers at 6:41 p.m. 
 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECTOR CLARK reported on the item. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7361 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY 
OF CHULA VISTA FOR PROVISION OF ANIMAL CONTROL AND SHELTERING SERVICES 
FOR THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:   
AYES:   COUNCILMEMBERS: SPRIGGS, BILBRAY, BRAGG, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON 
 
6.6  ELM AVENUE (SEACOAST DRIVE TO 7TH STREET) REPAIRS PLAN.  (0720-25) 
 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE introduced the item. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER PATTON returned to the Council Chambers at 6:45 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item.  He 
responded to questions of City Council regarding public outreach efforts. 
 
In response to Councilmember Spriggs’ concern about a potential conflict between the time of 
the workshops and the work schedule for school officials, COUNCILMEMBER PATTON 
suggested that the Principal of the school appoint a school representative to attend the 
workshops.   
 
6.7  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7357 AWARDING A PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT; TO WIT 
– BAYSHORE BIKEWAY ACCESS (S12-101) AND PUBLIC WORKS YARD RENOVATIONS 
(F05-101) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP) PROJECT.  (0680-20 & 0910-30) 
 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN reported on the item  
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7357 
AWARDING A PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT; TO WIT – BAYSHORE BIKEWAY ACCESS 
(S12-101) AND PUBLIC WORKS YARD RENOVATIONS (F05-101) CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP) PROJECT.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 



Page 8 of 8 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
July 17, 2013 
 
6.8  HISTORIC REPOSITORY.  (0160-50) 
 
ACTING CITY MANAGER WADE introduced the item and announced that a letter of support 
from Diane Rose was submitted as Last Minute Agenda Information. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG reported that following the death of Freda Elliot-Adams, she 
received numerous historical documents, pictures and other artifacts related to the history of 
Imperial Beach.  She supported the establishment of an historic repository for the purpose of 
storing, collecting and preserving the historical items.  She suggested that the historical items 
be housed at the media room located at the Senior Center and naming it the Adams-Robbins 
Archive Room.  
 
City Council discussion ensued.  Other suggested locations included the new IB library and the 
IB Adult School.  Concern was raised regarding the ownership of the historical items and there 
was a recommendation to offer the items on loan.  There was a suggestion to have high school 
students catalog and digitize the historical information and to have Senior Citizens volunteer as 
docents.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY stated that the immediate need right now is to look into how the City can 
accept the historical items.  He noted that to look at facilities would take more effort.   
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7) 
None. 
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Janney adjourned the meeting at 9:16 p.m. 
 
 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 





2.2





















































































































































































































Signature on File

Signature on File


	Agenda
	Item No. 1.3
	Item No. 2.1 
	Item No. 2.2
	Item No. 2.3
	Item No. 5.1
	Item No. 6.1
	Item No. 6.2
	Item No. 6.3
	Item No. 6.4



